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From: Karen Kharatyan
To: Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 2BB-MEL0914 Open burning/ landfill
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 11:17:00 AM


Hi Christine,


See my reply message below sent to you (cc-ed to Phyllis) once I got back to work from annual leave
on May 28, 2013.


Thanks,


 
Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 35
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org


 


 


From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 2:37 PM
To: 'Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca'
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BB-MEL0914 Open burning/ landfill


 


Hi Christine,


I couldn’t reply to your request as I was away, just returned from annual leave.


I can’t tell you anything about the “temporary facility”.  However, the construction and operation of a
landfill as a mean of non-hazardous waste disposal was approved by the Board on September 10,
2012 (Amendment 4).   


With the issuance of this Amendment the Board approved the AEM “Landfill Design and
Management Plan” dated April 2012.  According to this Plan the proposed location of landfill was to
the east of Lake B7, for four year life time (June 2012 to June 2016).


With respect to the Open burning:  actually the Part D, Item 2 of licence states plastics, wood treated
with preservatives, electric wire etc. to not open burn.  I believe at that time the Board wasn’t putting
the general open burning prohibition condition.   So from my understanding, they are not really
prohibited to open burn clean wood products?
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I hope this helps.


Cheers,


Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org


 


 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:31 PM
To: Karen Kharatyan
Cc: Christine Wilson
Subject: FW: 2BB-MEL0914 Open burning/ landfill
Importance: High


 


Karen, would you please review the 2BB-MEL0914 file and provide a response back to Christine. 
Thanks.


 


From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 12:07 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2BB-MEL0914 Open burning/ landfill


 


Good afternoon,
 
I am reviewing the Landfill Management Plan submitted by Agnico-Eagle for my up coming inspection and
am confused. I was at the site in July of last year and it appear that a Landfill has already been established for
some time. Materials have been placed at N 63 01 24.5 W 92 10 53.7 (NAD 83) but the plan is to construct a
facility 2.3 km away from this site.
 
I need to know as soon as possible if this "temporary" temporary facility was approved and I am just unaware
of the letter. Also if this facility was approved could I be directed to the letter which allows for open burning.
 
Please note the Landfill/ recycling/ burn area I noted during July 10th, 2012 inspection is poorly constructed
and unlined. I wrote in the 2012 report the activities of open burning would cease til approval is provided to
the Inspector from the NWB.
 
Thanks for your assistance, greatly appreciated as always,
 
Christine
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